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Steiner Roger

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Williams, Nathan [nathan.williams@psc.mo.gov]
Friday, May 20, 2011 6:11 PM

'Brian Rabineau'; clumley @lawfirmemail.com; David Woodsmall (dwoodsmall@fcplaw.com); Dean
Cooper; Diana C. Carter (DCarter@brydonlaw.com); James M. Fischer; James Waers (jrw@blake-
uhlig.comy); Jim Zakoura (jim@smizak-law.com); John B. Coffman (john@johncoffman.net); Karl
Zobrist (kzobrist@sonnenschein.com); Larry Dority; Lisa Gilbreath (Igilbreath@sonnenschein.com);
Lisa Robertson (Irobertson@ci.st-joseph.mo.us); lowery@smithlewis.com;
Irackers@brydonlaw.com; Mark Comiey; Michael Amash (mea@biake-uhlig.com);
nsader@saderlawfirm.com; opcservice@ded. mo.gov; Steiner Roger; Sarah Mangelsdorf
(sarah.mangelsdorf@ago.mo.gov); 'Shayla McNeill'; Stuart W. Conrad; Teresa Williams
(Teresa.Williams@cityofls.net), Thomas Byrne (AmerenUEService@ameren.com); Tim Schwarz
(tschwarz@blitzbardgett.com); Todd Jacobs (todd.jacobs@sug.com); William D. Steinmeier;
‘Robert Wagner'

Schallenberg, Bob; Natelle Dietrich MO PSC; Henderson, Wess; Dottheim, Steve; Featherstone,
Cary; Hernandez, Jennifer; Kliethermes, Sarah; Lena Mantle MO PSC; McClowry, Meghan; Ott,
Jaime,; Slack, Annette; Thompson, Kevin; Wells, Curt

MoPSC File No. ER-2010-0356.

This e-mail is a courtesy to provide advance notice that Staff plans to file a pleading on Monday, May 23, 2011,
to revise the revenue requirement increases it reported to the Commission on May 11, 2011. The final revenue
requirement increases it expects to report then appear in the final row; those it filed on May 11 appear on the

top row.
MPS L&P
Original $30,142,949 $29,293,182
Impact of Crossroads
deferred income tax $31,188,000 $29,293,182
Impact of fuel-related costs ' $36,279,801 $30,001,572
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